
2015  Week  #14  Quiz  Rulings 

Ruling 1:  A  1/10  B-17; Ready. A85 recovers A33's fourth down fumble in advance 
of the spot of the fumble. The ball is returned to the spot of the fumble, B's 2. Team A 
will decline the penalty for Team B’s offside foul and take the result of the play, first 
down. The 15-yard penalty for A85's dead ball foul is enforced from the succeeding spot, 
B's 2. Since the play is considered to have ended on B's 2, the clock starts on the ready. If 
time expired in the fourth quarter during the down, Team A would accept the penalty for 
Team B's offside foul and the period would be extended. 
 
Ruling 2:  A  4/17  B-27; Ready. Game clock at 0:09. The ball is returned to the spot 
of the fumble, B’s 12. The 15-yard penalty for A76’s personal foul is enforced from the 
succeeding. There is no 10-second subtraction since the clock was stopped when the 
fumble went out of bounds. The clock starts on the ready when a Team A fumble goes 
forward and out of bounds between the goal lines (3-3-2-e-2).  
 
Ruling 3:  A  1/goal  B-2; Snap. B55 committed an illegal kicking the ball foul and 
also imparted new impetus to the ball. Depending on time remaining and point 
differential, Team A could take the two points for the safety, but they most likely will 
accept the 10-yard penalty enforced half the distance from the end of A32's run, B's 4. 
The clock starts on the snap because it was stopped for an apparent safety. But an 
accepted penalty erased the score (3-3-2-c). If B55 batted the ball and not kicked it, there 
would be no foul but new impetus and the result of the play would be a safety. 
 
Ruling 4: A  3/3  A-32. Originally ineligible receivers are given 3 yards before they 
are considered as ineligible downfield (7-3-10). 
 
Ruling 5:  A  1/10  B-35; Right hash mark. The foul occurred during a running play. 
There was no pass.   The 10-yard penalty is enforced from the end of A15's run, the B-45.  
 
Ruling 6: Extra period. Both teams fouled during the down. Team B did not foul 
before last gaining team possession. Team B will most likely decline offsetting fouls. 
Then Team A will most likely decline the penalty for Team B's blocking below the waist 
foul. If Team A accepts the penalty for B77's blocking below the waist foul, the quarter 
would be extended with Team B in possession on the A-45. If Team B accepts offsetting 
fouls, the period would be extended. 
 
Ruling 7:  B  1/1 0 A-35. The 15-yard penalty is enforced from the spot of the foul, 
the 50. Declination of the penalty would result in the down being replayed. In either case, 
if time expired in a quarter during the down, the period would be extended for an untimed 
down. If an inadvertent whistle occurs during a down in which a foul occurs and the 
penalty is accepted, the inadvertent whistle is ignored. 


